COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

November 12, 2020 E@
44

Mining and Safety
Nle MlChael Department of Natural Resources
Union Milling Company, LLC
P.0. Box 620490 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Littleton, CO 80162-0490 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Leadville Mill, Permit # M-1990-057, Technical Revision (TR-05) Application Adequacy
Review

Mr. Michael:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in the process of reviewing your
technical revision application (TR-05). During review of the material submitted, the Division
determined that the following issue(s) of concern shall be adequately addressed before the
application can be considered for approval.

1. The application states that the relocated tailings will be placed on a liner at least 7 mil thick.
Please inform the Division of the type (material) of liner to be used for the new tailings pad.

Please submit your response(s) to the above listed issue(s) by Thursday, November 19, 2020.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
dustin.czapla@state.co.us
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